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September 20, 2007

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: jeanette.spriggs@fcc.gov

Ms. Jeanette Spriggs

Systems Analysis Branch
International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Stations E950351 and E060054
FCC File Nos. SES-ASG-20061205-02094 and SES-ASG-20061205-02093,

respectively

Dear Ms. Spriggs:

The transactions authorized in the above-referenced assignment applications were
consummated on January 31, 2006. Huntsville Broadcast Corporation is now the licensee of Stations
E950351 and E060054 (the “Stations”). The mailing address for the Stations is 1477 Tenth Street,
Sarasota, FL 34236.

If you have any questions concerning the matters set out above, please do not hesitate to
contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

e
Daniel J. Margolis
Counsel for Huntsville Broadcast Corporation
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